
KEVIN WILDE

FREELANCE FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

With almost five years commercial experience in Front-End Web Development, I have extensive knowledge of managing full website builds, as well as building email campaigns for major brands such as Morrisons and HTC. My solid problem solving skills and an appreciation for the finer details allow me to deliver projects quickly and efficiently.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Interactive Developer, SapientNitro

September 2011 to Present

Working at SapientNitro it was my responsibility to concentrate on the interactive functionality for site and app builds. Working for clients like Vodafone, Unilever and M&S. I have spent the last few months working on one of the biggest digital projects in Europe.

Interface Developer, Candi London

July 2010 to September 2011

At Candi I built and managed the front-end aspect of website builds and Facebook pages, as well as being the primary Javascript Developer. I became the go to person for most build related questions and quotes and I also built and set up delivery of major email campaigns for Morrisons and HTC. To help bridge the information gap between designers and developers, I held an internal presentation on web design etiquette.

Web Developer, Start Creative

October 2008 to July 2010

At Start I worked closely with the design team to produce the best site experience and helped them understand functionality limitation, including where we could push for better user experiences. It was usually my job to piece the Front-end together using HTML/CSS, jQuery and Flash (AS3) and to construct the CMS layout (MODx).

Web Developer & Designer, Matt&George

July 2007 to August 2008

Delivered pixel perfect and fully functioning websites from given designs, following W3C standards and cross browser compatibility.

EDUCATION

BA Interaction Design, Ravensbourne College

September 2003 to July 2007

BTEC ND in Multi-Media Design, Southwark College

September 2001 to June 2003

SKILLS

Advanced: HTML (inc. XHTML, DHTML and HTML5), W3C, WAI, CSS (inc. CSS3), Javascript, jQuery, AJAX, MODx CMS, Wordpress, Sublime, Photoshop, Email Builds, OSX, Windows.

Intermediate: JSON, XML, SVN, SEO, Git, OOP, Graphic Design.

Basic: iPhone Development (currently learning), PHP, .NET, Java, Ruby on Rails.

CONTACT

Portfolio: www.kevin-wilde.co.uk

Telephone: +44 (0)7786 084681

Email: mail@kevin-wilde.co.uk

